
General Q & A
Q. Where can I find out about other consultations 
currently being undertaken by the council?
A. All other information on consultations across the London Borough of 
Barnet can be found on the Engage Barnet website (engage.barnet.gov.
uk). If you are unable to access the website please write to us: 

SPA Team, London Borough of Barnet, B17, 
Building 4 North London Business Park, 
Oakleigh Road South, Barnet N11 1NP

Q. Where can I find out more information about the 
SPA project and consultation?
A. For more information surrounding the project and this consultation 
please visit the Engage Barnet website or email 
leisureservicesreview@barnet.gov.uk and one of our Project Team 
Members will be in touch with any queries or requests for information 
you may have.

Q. When and where are the results of the SPA 
consultation published?
A. The results of the consultation will reach you by the end of December 
2015. We have commissioned an impartial external supplier to collate 
your feedback and write a report which will summarise all of your 
views and comments. The results will be published on the Engage 
Barnet website.

To receive regular updates email leisureservicesreview@barnet.gov.uk 
and ask to be put on our mailing list. Alternatively find us on  
Twitter @BarnetCouncil #FitandActiveBarnet. If you are not able to use 
our e-tools, please write a request for information to:

SPA Team, London Borough of Barnet, B17,  
Building 4 North London Business Park,  
Oakleigh Road South, Barnet N11 1NP

Q. Where can I find the online questionnaire, dates 
for drop-in sessions and pre-registration?
A. More information on the SPA consultation, drop-in sessions timetable, 
pre-registration form and a link to our online questionnaire  can be found 
on the Engage Barnet website.
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Leisure Services
Q. What will be happening to the Hendon Facility?
A. This important centre is located within the Brent Cross/Cricklewood 
regeneration area and will remain open. In the longer term there is an 
excellent opportunity to deliver a better facility serving the south of 
the borough and incorporated into the future redevelopment plans for 
the area.

Q. What will be happening to the Finchley 
Lido Facility?
A. As a popular leisure centre serving the central and eastern parts of the 
Borough, there are no plans to move, or close, this facillity.

Q. What is the impact on my leisure services whilst 
the rebuilds are taking place?
A. We intend to keep both Copthall and Church Farm facilities fully 
operational whilst we build the two new sites so there should be no 
impact to your leisure services during the build phase.

Q. How will the cost of my membership 
be affected?
A. The costs of visiting the councils leisure centres are governed by the 
existing leisure management contract with Greenwich Leisure Limited 
under their ‘Better’ brand, which runs to December 2017. The Council 
will be re-procuring this service during 2016/17 when all aspects of 
the contract will be reviewed. The construction of the two new leisure 
centres will be directly funded by the council, independently of the 
leisure management contract

Q. What is the difference between Better and GLL?
A. Better is Greenwich Leisure Limiteds (GLL) customer-facing brand. 
All the council’s leisure centres are managed by GLL under the 
‘Better’ brand which is also true for all GLL managed leisure centres 
across London.
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Costs and Funding
Q. How much will this re-provisioning cost?
A. The Feasibility Study, produced in 2014, estimated that the capital 
costs for re-providing Church Farm and Copthall will be £23.2 
million including:

• Copthall Leisure Centre £14.3m

• Church Farm £8.9m.

The final costs will be published around June/July 2016 once the council 
agrees the final facilities mix, site specific requirements and awards the 
construction contract.

Q. Where is the money coming from?
A. The initial capital to build the centres has been borrowed from 
‘Prudential Borrowing Fund’, where councils can borrow at a more 
attractive interest rate. We have also managed to attain some money 
from the community infrastructure levy to contribute to the design 
and build phase. The projected revenue generated from the two new 
sites and the councils other three leisure centres sites will pay back the 
debt over a 25 year period. For a full break down of the costs please 
email leisureservicesreview@barnet.gov.uk.

Q. Why is council investing in the leisure centres?
A. The council’s aspiration is to achieve zero revenue subsidy across 
its leisure portfolio. This cannot be achieved without investment, nor 
would it address the quality and age issues at Church Farm and Barnet 
Copthall. Furthermore, the capital costs will be mainly covered by the 
income generated from the new leisure centres over a 25 year period, 
driving the total net spend at the end of that period to a revenue 
neutral position.

Q. What is the implication of not doing anything 
to the current set-up of the centres?
A. There are some key issues with no action being taken at both of 
the sites. Both facilities are at the end of their serviceable life, they are 
currently very costly to maintain and are impeding losses within the 
council. With the current leisure contract coming up for renewal, and the 
current state of the facilities, there is a risk that private companies would 
not bid for the new leisure management contract nor they would be 
prepared to manage the services without an annual fee. Therefore, the 
implications of not doing anything could be as bad as permanent closure 
of both facilities.

Q. What does sport and activity really contribute 
to the borough and to the wider economy?
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Participation 
sports

£9.5m

Sport education

£36.5m

Sports 
equipment

£11.6m

Sport/class 
subscription fees

£22.3m

Sportswear

£0.8m
Participation 

Gross 
Value Added

£80.7m

Total direct 
economic values 

of sport

£135.1m

Source: Sport England, Economic Value of Sport, 2015



Copthall
Q. What will happen to my clubs and services 
whilst the centres are being re-provisioned?
A. We intend to keep the existing Copthall facility fully operational whilst 
we build the new site so there should be no impact to your leisure 
services during the build phase.

Q. What is the date for the new build at Copthall?
A. Under current proposals we anticipate to deliver the new Copthall 
leisure centre in late 2018. However, this date will be influenced by public 
consultation, planning application and the final construction period.

Q. What new facilities can I expect at the 
Copthall site?
A. The consultation findings in 2013 and 2014 together with the Needs 
Assessment and Feasibility Study were vital in identifying what should be 
included in the new facilities.

Under the current proposal the new leisure centre could include

• 2x 25 metre pools

• learner pool

• gym

• dance studios

• spinning room

• cafe.

A diving pool is also being considered as an optional facility.

The final facilities mix will be driven by feedback from this consultation 
and levels of investment required. The ultimate goal is to deliver modern 
and affordable facilities that meet the needs and expectations of growing 

population in Barnet.

Q. What is happening with the wider development 
of the Copthall estate?
A. This consultation focuses on the re-provision of Church Farm 
and Copthall leisure centres. The council has not developed any specific 
plans or proposal for the wider Copthall Estate as informal discussions 
are still taking place. When these are formalised, further public 
consultation will follow.

Q. Why is Copthall considered in need of re-
provisioning?
A. The Condition survey undertaken in 2012 for all five centres identified 
£9.9 million of repairs across the portfolio within 25 years. Further 
investigation into the current state of the council owned leisure facilities 
indicated that the council should re-provide Church Farm and Copthall 
as a priority. Although both facilities are fully functional, they are currently 
costly to run and require immediate investment to bring them up 
to modern and cost-efficient standards. The study also showed that the 
new facilities could generate income which can be used to contribute 
towards the cost of borrowing and in a longer term become  
self-sufficient. 
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Church Farm
Q. What is going to happen to the existing Church 
Farm site if the council decides to relocate the 
leisure centre?
A. Currently there are no plans or recommendations on the future of the 
existing Church Farm site. Discussion will start after the decision is made 
by the Policy and Resource Committee in December 2015 on the future 
location of Church Farm.

Q. Why Church Farm cannot be developed on the 
existing site?
A. The previous consultation, together with a Need Assessment and a 
Feasibility Study showed that there is a need in this part of the borough 
to provide more swimming facilitates and to increase fitness and health 
provision. Unfortunately, the current site is too small to accommodate 
a larger building. Furthermore, any re-development on the existing site 
would mean a closure of the existing site for a minimum of 18 months. 
With this in mind, the council decided to consider relocation of Church 
Farm and looked at several alternative sites for the new centre. Following 
consultation with residents and key stakeholders; an options appraisal 
was conducted which identified Danegrove Playing Field and Victoria 
Recreation Ground as preferred relocation options.

Q. What facilities can I expect at the new 
leisure centre?
A. The consultation findings in 2013 and 2014 together with the Needs 
Assessment and Feasibility Study were vital in identifying what should be 
included in the new facilities.

Under the current proposal the new leisure centre could include:

• 25 metre pool

• Learner pool

• Gym

• Dance studios

• Café

The final facilities mix will be driven by feedback from this consultation 
and levels of investment required. The ultimate goal is to deliver modern 
and affordable facilities that meet the needs and expectations of growing 
population in Barnet.

Q. Where will the new site be located?
A. We are currently in the consultation period and there are no formal 
decisions on where the new leisure centre should be located. Based on 
feedback from this consultation and planning advice the SPA project 
team will put together a report recommending either Danegrove Playing 
Field or Victoria Recreation Ground as the future location of the new 
Church Farm leisure centre. The decision is expected in December 2015 
when the report is presented to the Policy and Resources Committee.

Q. When can we expect the new site to be built by?
A. Under the current proposal we expect to open the new leisure 
centres in Autumn 2018. The final build time will depend on the 
outcome of this consultation, planning process and procurement of the 
construction partner.
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